
Universalist Congregations in Franklin Co. NY 

 
 

Town Name Organization Dissolution Property 

 

 

Bangor  
org. prob. by 1836, when a union 

church was dedicated 
 

A union church co-owned by Baptists, 

Universalists, Methodists, Presbyterians, and 

Christians was dedicated on 10 Mar 1836. 

(Evangelical Magazine & Gospel Advocate, 

Utica NY, 16 Apr 1834) 

Bombay  

org. in Jan. 1859 per a report of the 

St. Lawrence As’n. of Universalists 

(Christian Ambassador, Auburn NY, 

16 Jul 1859) 

  

Brandon  

in existence by 25 Jun 1851, when it 

sent a delegate to the St. Lawrence 

As’n. of Universalists (Christian 

Ambassador, Auburn NY, 19 Jul 

1851) 

  

Burke  

in existence by 25 Jun 1851, when it 

sent a delegate to the St. Lawrence 

As’n. of Universalists (Christian 

Ambassador, Auburn NY, 19 Jul 

1851) 

  

Fort Covington 

First Universalist 

Society of Fort 

Covington 

org. on 1
st
 Monday of Feb 1830 

(Evangelical Magazine & Gospel 

Advocate, Utica NY, 10 Apr 1830) 

  

Malone  

“A Universalist society was formed 

not long after the war [of the 

Revolution] but had for many years 

been lost, when Dec. 27, 1845, it was 

formed.  (F. B. Hough, A History of 

St. Lawrence and Franklin Counties, 

Albany NY: 1853, p. 513; no court 

incorporation record found) 

 

A newly built church was dedicated on 8 Jul 

1847. (Evangelical Magazine & Gospel 

Advocate, Utica NY, 30 Jul 1847) 
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Westville 
First Universalist 

Society of Westville 

in existence by 26 Jun 1844, when it 

was admitted to the St. Lawrence 

As’n. of Universalists.  Evangelical 

Magazine & Gospel Advocate, Utica 

NY, 12 Jul 1844).  Readmitted to the 

As’n. on 22 Jun 1859  (Christian 

Ambassador, Auburn NY, 16 Jul 

1859) 

  

 


